Public Document Pack

ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL Ashfield

Council Offices,
Urban Road,
Kirkby in Ashfield
Nottingham
NG17 8DA

Agenda

Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday, 12th July, 2016

Time: 10.00 am

Council Chamber, Council Offices, Urban Road,

VenUe: irkby-in-Ashfield

For any further information please contact:

Alan Maher, Democracy Team Leader

01623 457318

If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate or access the meeting, please
contact the Democratic Services team at least 48 hours before the meeting.



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Membership
Chairman: Councillor Mike Smith
Councillors:
Paul Roberts Robert Sears-Piccavey

FILMING/AUDIO RECORDING NOTICE

This meeting may be subject to filming or audio recording. If you have any queries
regarding this, please contact Democratic Services on 01623 457318.

SUMMONS
You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee to be held

at the time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the
business set out below.

L

R. Mitchell
Chief Executive



AGENDA Page

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and non-Disclosable
Pecuniary / Other Interests

Procedure for the Hearing 5-6

Hearing for Application of Review to Premises Licence, Mini 7-52
Market Polo, 25(A) Mansfield Road, Sutton in Ashfield,
Nottinghamshire, NG17 4EL



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT CONTESTED HEARINGS (REVIEWS)
In relation to:

(a) Reviews of Premises Licences (s51 & s165)
(b) Reviews of Club Certificates (s87)

1. The Chairman will introduce himself, other members and officers.

2. The Chair will also ask the Applicant, the Respondent and any other
Interested Parties and / Responsible Authorities to introduce themselves, and
any witnesses they wish to call.

3. The Chair/relevant officer will explain to the parities the procedure to be
followed (see points 4-10 inclusive).

4. The proceedings will commence with the Licensing Officer outlining the
reason(s) for the hearing.

5. The Applicant will be asked to present their case. The order for asking
questions at the end of the Applicant’s presentation will be:

e Responsible Authorities;

e Interested Parties;

e Members of the Sub Committee, either on their own behalf or through
the Legal Adviser;

e The Respondent.

6. Where witnesses are called each witness will give their evidence and then be
open to questioning in the order as above.

7. Other parties, i.e. Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties, if
applicable, and in that order, will then be given an opportunity to present their
representations.

8. Once the representations have been presented and any evidence given, there
will be an opportunity for questions to be asked by:

e Responsible Authorities to each other (only exceptionally if needed for
clarification);

e Interested Parties;

e The Applicant;

¢ Members of the Sub-Committee, either on their own or through the
Legal Adviser;

e The Respondent.

8.1 The respondent will then be given an opportunity to present its case.

9. Once all evidence has been presented the Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties, if applicable, will have the opportunity to sum up their
representations in the same order as they presented their case. No new
evidence may be presented at this point.

Page 5



N.B:

9.1 The Respondent will sum up their case. No new evidence may be presented
at this point.

10. Finally the Applicant(s) will sum up their case. Again no new evidence may
be presented.

11. The Chair will enquire if all parties have said everything that they wish to and
ask if there are any legal matters that need to be clarified. The Sub-
Committee will then withdraw to deliberate in private, and will be accompanied
by the Legal Adviser. The decision shall be arrived at by the Sub-Committee
alone.

12.In most cases the Sub-Committee will make its determination at the
conclusion of the hearing, and the pronouncement of that determination shall
be made in public. This will subsequently be notified in writing with the
reasons in accordance with the Regulations.

13.Where the Sub-Committee is not required to make its decision at the
conclusion of the hearing, and it chooses not to do so, it will make a decision
within 5 working days of the last day of the hearing, and will notify that
decision without unreasonable delay.

There are now only two instances where a decision is required at the conclusion
of the hearing; firstly a counter notice in relation to a Temporary Event Notice
(s105), and secondly a review following a closure order (s167). In all other cases
the Sub-Committee has up to 5 working days to reach its decision, but for
practical purposes it will generally be made immediately following the hearing.

Page 6



Agenda Item 4

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  DATE: 12 July 2016
HEARING FOR APPLICATION OF REVIEW TO PREMISES LICENCE,
HEADING: MINI MARKET POLO, 25A MANSFIELD ROAD, SUTTON IN ASHFIELD,
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE, NG17 4EL
PORTFOLIO
HOLDER: COMMUNITY SAFETY AND ENGAGEMENT
KEY DECISION: NO SUBJECT TO CALL-IN: NO

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

Members to consider evidence produced at a hearing for a review application made by
Nottinghamshire County Council, Trading Standards, of premise licence number PR/1313 issued
on the 21 November 2013, to Mini Market Polo, 25A Mansfield Road, Sutton in Ashfield,
Nottinghamshire, NG17 4EL and determine the application by taking such of the steps set out
below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

Members to consider and make an informed decision to revoke, suspend, attach conditions to the
licence that are appropriate to support the Licensing Objectives or take no formal action against
the licence number PR/1313 issued to Mini Market Polo reviewed at the hearing.

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)

Members must consider all evidence offered at the Hearing and make an unbiased decision on
the evidence offered, consideration must be given to the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy
and Guidance issued by the government in reaching its decision and any decision reached or
conditions imposed must be necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives.

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED (with reasons why not adopted)

None

BACKGROUND
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 came in to force in September 2005.

5.2 It passed the powers to the Local Authority to Licence premises for the sale of alcohol to
the public

5.3 The licensing objectives are:
» The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

5.4  Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so
that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

5.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These
are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

Page 7



5.6.

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

Section 51of the 2003 Act, allows responsible authorities, to make an application to review
an existing premises licence.

Nottinghamshire County Council Trading Standards on 20" May 2016 made an application
to review the premises licence number PR/1313 for Mini Market Polo, 25a Mansfield road,
Sutton in Ashfield, Nottinghamshire

Following this application the Licensing Authority (the Council) must place a notice in the
specified format on or near the reviewed premises, this notice must be legible by the public
for a period of 28 consecutive days. The Council must also place a notice on its web site
advertising the review application.

A notice was placed on the premises on the glass facing outwards towards the street
adjacent to the main entrance and also on a lamp post sited on the street outside of the
premises. Also the notice was published on the Councils web pages.

During the 28 day representation period the Licensing Team received no other
representations.

Members must make an unbiased decision on the evidence heard at the hearing. Members
must also take in to account the Home Office section182 Guidance and the Councils
Licensing Policy.

6.0 IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Plan:

Licensing Act 2003 is a statutory duty of the Council.

Ensuring that Premises and Clubs operate in accordance to the Licensing Act 2003, having
regard to the Council’s policy on alcohol licensing, will contribute towards the reduction of crime
and disorder within the district and to improve community safety and environmental quality.

Also to ensure that the four Licensing Objectives are promoted and complied with at all times.

Legal:

Legal advice will be given at the hearing

Financial:

Information Only

No financial implications for the Council.

Health and Well-Being / Environmental Management and Sustainability:

Information Only

Page 8



Human Resources:
Information Only

There are no direct HR implications contained within this report

Diversity/Equality:
Information Only

Statutory requirement of the Licensing Act 2003, there no diversity or equality implications

Community Safety:
Information only

Statutory requirement of Licensing Act 2003. Community Safety implications will be considered at
the hearing within the Licensing Objectives and Home Office guidance.

Other Implications:
None

REASON(S) FOR URGENCY (if applicable)
Not applicable

BACKGROUND PAPERS
None

REPORT AUTHOR AND CONTACT OFFICER

Peter Barrow — Licensing Policy Officer
01623 457364
p.barrow@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

Edd de Coverly

Service Director - Environment

Page 9


mailto:p.barrow@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



THE LICENSING ACT 2003
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES
REVIEWS

The Licensing Authority MUST carry out its function S0 as to promote the four
Licensing Objectives, namely:-

g The prevention of crime and disorder,
2. Public safety;

3. Prevention of public nuisance;

4, The protection of children from harm.

Each of the Licensing Objectives must be given equal weight, these
objectives are:-

a. The ONLY matters which are relevant to an application for a licence;

b. The ONLY grounds upon which relevant representations to an
application can be made;

& The ONLY grounds on which an application can be refused or on
which conditions can be imposed on a licence.

OPTIONS

The Licenéfng Authority has the following opfions in cases where relevant
representations have been made:-

i No action;

i, Exclude from the Licence any of the Licensable activities to which the
application relates;

lii. . Modify conditions on the licence;
iv. Refuse to specify a person in the Licence as the premises Supervisor:

V. Suspend the Licence for a period of time determined by the members,
but not more than 3 months.

Vi. Revoke the Licence.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page1of1

Name: Mini Market Folo =
Address: 28a Mansfisid Road o T
Sutton In Ashfleld
‘Nottinghamshire

NG17 4EL
l . ]
/ | In writing by: Grounds:
Nottinghamshire County Prevention of Crime and Discrder
Treding Standards Public 8afety
LAO/EORM1/PL/VPL

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank



This matter is being dealt with by:
Name: Margaret Statham
Reference: M035552

T 0115 8041147/01158 040293

E margret.statham@nottscc.gov.uk
W nottinghamshire.gov.uk

Licensing Team
Environment Directorate
Ashfleld District Councll
Urban Road
Kirkby-in-Ashfield
Nottingham NG17 8DA.

20* May, 2016
Dear Sirs,
Re: Licensing Act 2003

Application for Review of Licence

Nottinghamshire
County Council

Minl Market Polo, 25a Mansfield Road, Sutton in Ashfleld, NG17 4EL

Please find enclosed a copy of an application to review the premise licence for the above

premises.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on 01158 040283

Yours faithfully,

AM o Reda,

Margaret Statham
Trading Standards Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council

—

County House, 100 Chesterfield Road South, Mansfleld, NG19 7AQ

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE WHEN COMPLETE

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Application Form Page 19
Licence

.... Page 27
Aerial view of shop locstion  .................... . Page 33
Trading Standards’ Involvement with Illicit Tobaceo .. Page 37
COROSUMIMINY ....o.ovecreeconcr s sssessssssstoss e e Page 39
Copy of Preas Article — 2015 CTS| Award Winner .............. Page 41
Recommendations .................cooccomi Page 43
DVD

Page 17



Page 18
Page 18



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

..............................

(Insert name of applicant) ~ T e

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described In Part 1 below

(delets as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises detajls

[ Postal ‘m_”?ﬁm'mﬁm‘n&‘iuﬁmem_‘““?— ]

|

|

|
|

[ Name of premises licence holder or club hoi iding club premises ce certificate (if

|

|

f' Number of | premises licence or ciub } premises certificate (f known

|

description

Minl Market Polo
25a Mansfield Road
Sutton In Ashfield

known)
Krzysztof Dziebowski

PR/1313

Part 2 - Applicant detalis

am Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) @ person living in the vicinity of the premises (]
b) a body representing persons living In the vicinity of the premises N
¢) a person involved in business:in the vicinity of the premises J

d) a body Tepresenting persons Involved in business in the vicinity of the 0
premises

Page 19

|
|
|
|

fW_M—NoTuﬁgFam_ o | Post code (If known) NG17 450 —J
SN L S



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) P2}

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [

below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

M [0 Ms [0 Mss [ Ms [ Other title

| am 18 years old or over

|

First names

(for example, Rev)

Currentpostal |
address If

different from
premises
address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address [
(optional) ;

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Post Code

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

'E-mail address (optional)

Page 20




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Trading Standards and Community Safety,
Adult Social Care angd Public Protection,
Nottinghamshire County Council,

County House,

100 Chesterfield Road South,

Mansfield,

NG19 7AQ.

Telephone number (i any)
01623 452005

E-mail address (optional)
tmding.slnndards@nom.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public ssfety X
3) the prevention of pubiic nuisance B
4) the protection of children from harm

‘ The saie of duty evaded and unsafe tobacco breaches the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

Page 21



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Nottinghamshire County Council Trading Standards Service is a responsible
' authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

| The Trading Standards Service has a statutority duty to enforce certain legisiation as

follows:

- Sections 4 to 10 of the Tobacco products (Manufacture, Presentation and
Sale)(Safety) Regulations 2002 in relation to the tar, nicotine and carbon monoxide
yields; warnings on tobacco products and the product identification markings. A
complex range of factors contribute to encouraging people to smoke, particularly
young people. However, research has shown that two reasons for the prevalence of
smoking amongst young people are a common belief that the health effects of ‘
smoking are long-term and irrelevant to them and a lack of awareness of the

addicltive nature of nicotine. The health warnings under these regulations are
intended to redress this.

- BS EN 16156:2010 Cigarettes assessment of the ingnition propensity. Safety :
requirements by virtue of the General Product Safety Regulations 2005. Genuine I
cigarettes have a safety feature which means they extinguish if they are left I
unattended, counterfeit cigarettes do not have this feature. '
- Section 7A of The Tobacco Advertiging and Promotion Act 2002. The primary focus
of this Act is on protecting children and young people from the health harms of
smoking through the removal of displays of tobacco In retail premises. A
consequential benefit of the policy is to create @ more supportive environment for
adults who are trying to quit smoking.

| Smoking is known to be a major health issue, illicit cigarettes have no health

wamings on the packets; can cause fire hazards where they do not comply with the
extinguishing requirements; and cheaper cigarettes undermine the government's

pricing strategy which has been shown to reduce the number of people who smoke.

The most recent available statistics (2013/14) for house fires show that the largest
share of deaths in accidental dwelling fires was caused by smokers’ materials
(including cigaretites, cigars or pipe tobacco bot not including lighting implements
such as matches and lighters) and more than a third of fire deaths in non-domestic
buildings were caused by smokers' materials or cigarette lighters. The good news is

' that since 2001/02 fires where the source of ignition was smokers’ materials has

declined by 41%. This is, at least In part, due to the safety feature now incorporated
in genuine cigarettes.

The sequence of events in relation to this premises are:

On Wednesday 25 February 20186, intelligence was received by the service
concerning the sale of illicit tobacco from the shop. The shop was being run by
Mariola Stanszewska, wife of the shop owner. Officers conducted an inspection of
the premises and a significant quantity of ilicit tobacco was recovered from a leather
bag (280 cigarettes) in a storeroom and hidden in a box in another store, annexed to

| the shop (800 cigarettes). Before starting the inspection, the shop owner’s wife was
| asked If any illicit cigareties were on site, and told that the detection dog was likely to

find anything hidden. She admiited that some were in the storeroom at the back of
the shop, but failed to disclose that there were more hidden in the annexed siore.
After the cigarettes were found, Mariola Stanszewska was told that officers wished to

- Inspect her residential address. She was asked if any more illicit tobacco would be |
 found at that address. she replied that there may be a small quantity. Officers ;

Page 22




j W’1ﬁd§‘ ttes in a large box. All of the 5 packs do not carry the prescribed l
- wamings for legitimate retaji in the UK and are of the type known to be unsafe, in that (
| they do not self extinguish If left lit and unattended. ‘

] The failure to incorporate this safety feature into this type of product has been linked
| to house fires and epecifically the death of 71 year old June Buffham, who was kil |
J‘ when the ifficit cigarette she was smoking ignited her home.

| Although thers is only one inspection of this premises, it shouid be noted tht the
' quantity of_ilﬂcit cigarettes found s very large. Th;s I8 a cause of concern and shows |

A tobacco policy, agreed with the Licensing Authority, is to be putin place by the j

Premises Licence Holder at the premises within 14 days of tne decision. The policy |
| to include: =
:| 1 All tobacco must be traceable, fe. the business would have to produce, |
r immediately on demand, receipts for all tobacco in the shop. J
| 2. Receipts for tobacco must be kept at the premises and retained for a period of two
[yaans from the date of purchase. ’
' 3. Noillicit or iNegal goods should be present or stored at the premises, either for
| sale, personal use or held for other persons.

| |
|

Page 23



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before [

if leass state the date of that application
e pp Day Month Year

LIL T T T T

" If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
| what they were and when you made them
N/A

Page 24



e,
100 Chesterfield
' Post town

[

Pleass tick yes

* | have sent coples of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or ciub holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected

1<

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE ST, ATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guldance note 4). if signing on behalf of the applicant please stats in what
capacity.

...................................................................................................

..............................................................

Team Manager,

Nottinghamshire County Counch

Trading Standqrds and Community Safety,
Hous:

County
Road South

———— s

Mansfleld | NG197AQ

5

[PostCode

Telephone number (if any) 01623 4520;

. if you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-maii address your e-
| mall address (optional) trading.standards@notboc.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) m
provided that they have actual a to do
This Is the address

application.

@ AW Na

Page 25

ay sign the form on their behalf
80.

which we shall use to correspond with you about this



Page 26



ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Team
Councli Offices

01623 450000
lhlnslnmhﬂdd-dc.gov.uk

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: PR/1313 (SUMMARY)

Postal address of premises (or if none,
Ordnance Survey map reference or

description)

Telephone Number
Where the licencs is limited, the dates
Licensable Activities authorised by the

Licence

Times the Licence authorises the
camying out of Licensable Activities

Opening Hours of the Premises

Where the Licence

of Alcohol, whether these

off supplies

Name, (registered)
Premises Licence

authorises supplies
are on and/or

address of holder of

Registered Number of holder

(Company or charit
applicable

Y number) where

Name of Designated Premises
Supervisor where the Licence
authorises for the supply of alcohoi

State whether acce

by children Is restricted or prohibited

88 to the premises

Granted this 21 day of November 2013

Minl Market Polo
25A Mansfield Road
Sutton in Ashfieid
Nottinghamshire
NG17 4EL

07809717898

Not Applicable

Supply of Alcohol
Supply of Alcohol

Monday - Sunday 08,00 ~22.00
Monday — Sunday 08.00 - 22,09
Supply of Alcohol OFF the premise

Krzysztof Dzlebowski
25A Mansfield Road
Sutton in Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 4EL

Not Applicable

Krzysztof Dziebowski

Not Applicable

-----------------------------------------------------------

for Service Director, Environment

Page 27



Page 28



Regulations
Schedule 12 - Part A
PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Licence Number PR/1313
Address Mini Market Pojo
25A iansfield Road
Sutton in Ashfield
amshire
| Postcods NG17 4EL |
Telephorie Number Not Known
Where the Licence Is time fimited Not Applicable
the dates
Licensable activities authorised by Supply of Aicohol
the Licence
Times the Licence authoriges the imx_ef_m
canying out of the licensable
activities Monday — Sunday 08.00 - 22.00
Opening hours of the premises Monday — Sunday 08.00 - 22.00
Where the Licence authorises ,
supplies of alcohol whether these Supply of Alcohol OFF the premises
are on and/or off supplies ' |
Name(ragimm)addm.- . o [
telephone number and e-mall of
holder of the premises licence
Registered number of hoider ] ) | .
'(oompanylcharity number) where | Not Applicable
applicable -
Name, address ang telephone - | . ‘?
number of the designated
premises 8upervisor, where the
Premises Licence authorises for ;
the supply of alcohol I
L _ ]

—

Page 29



Personal licence number and [
issuing authority of personal LN/0000044590
licence held by the designated
premises supervisor, where the SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Premises Licence authorises for
| the supply of alcohol

Page 30



ANNEX 1
Mandatory Conditions

SUPP F ALC n 19
No supply of alcohol may be made under thig licence -
A at a time when there is Nno designated premises Supervisor in respect of it; or
at a time when the designated premises Supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or hig personal licence Is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol made under this premises licence must be made or authorised by
& person who holds a personal licencs.

H L at ! Conditi = 201

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club Premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the salg or supply of alcohol,

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under

Page 31



1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

ANNEX 2
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

An intemnal & external CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed
intemnally and extemnally and maintained at the premises and noted on the plan. All
recorded images shall:

O Be of evidential quality in all lighting conditions; and
® Indicate the correct time and date; and

® Be retained for a period of at least 31 consecutive days

Sufficlent staff must be trained to use the system, as recorded images must be made
available for inspection and downloading Immediately on responsible authority
request.

All downloaded images must be provided in a format that is viewable without the
need for specialist equipment and/or sofiware

A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be
under 25 years of age shall not be allowed the sale or supply of alcohol unless they
produce an acceptable form of photo identification (e.g. a passport , driving licence ,
PASS accredited card or Armed Foreces ID.)

Challenge 25 posters will be displayed in prominent positions in the premise.

A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book shall be kept at the premises

record all instances where admission or service is refused.

Such records shall show:
¢ The basis for the refusal;
* The person making the decision to refuse; and
e The date and time of the refusal.

Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at least 12 months, and shall be

made available for Inspection and copying by the Police, or other officer of a

Responsible Authority, immediately upon request

A bound and sequentially paginated training book shall be kept to record staff
training. This book shall be made avallable for inspection and copying by the Police
and other officers of Responsible Authorities immediately upon request, and all such
books shall be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

Page 32



(+) 0704 43NHYI INIW (

4. ..q.,. dOHS HSNOd e~

- IS 1510d

’
i _ |
A

Page 33



Page 34



—uE yapwypeg owy susy Jill

Lemapruny o gEny e
vs & Y.
¥ - — Puowmse ay) &u%. 0—.& o5 - ﬁfv
T B 1ayng Laring B uman mowgoy 5
: wenonr B ,.H%J
¥ o &7 sy =%
L] SERLN) WO -G.\«dv L] 0‘% L ¥)
% ©
o yFnaes abeg
&5
ﬁB-ﬂk.G
v
ORI ANUANY WS .T.cu.nv RIQEO ] JL { CE R, Y
= n\rbs ) % - &.u.ﬁ.uﬁ ) 4
\ RS
zﬂnﬂ % Py
4 L Ve
Ly & k
jﬂ L © Y
3 “
-‘n!—-’i a.. nr“.MW w ]
ks smw a,
4 " i o'mfu b Pl f.@ & G
- W . l r A
d & P %% & ,
s g & © &
5 3 r .
5 H > F g 8N & 4 5
é&“ g\t ) .@ .mu D €20 gy i
‘nw ® =,
L N ¢ s
Idis 3 b~ ..nm\
M%v ;.W.‘w e T BN @f
g o] sy, W 3 ) , Y
: - £ & LA > )
e DS oD ouyy oy ¥ & & P, ,no..uu, .
%, R 0
7 R, ) arb. 5
& T oy Ling L 4 “ U L3¢ 2 oy
% : hd v“y..n..x ] %Q. » %, e.I
F YNy pagsey 0, .
8y, & g % - \
Y § > ) 3 )
R 2] £ro9e PY Playsupy, "
) SEnoy gl SEOLY asa i
‘\rﬁ " m. £z098 . y
i LT <
vy, & 2 5 p
< ¥ .ﬂw 4 y
% ¢ ) e
Fa & X '
) - / \ § %ﬂq mr,w

Page 35



Page 36



Trading Standards’ involvement with lilicit Tobacco

Nottinghamshire County Council Trading Standards Authority Is a responsible
authority under the Licensing Act 2003,

The Trading Standards Service has a statutory duty to enforce certain legislation as
follows:

* Section 92 of the Trade Marks Act 1984 in relation to the sale of counterfeit
tobacco where Trade Marks have been copied and used without the
permission of the Trade Mark Holder

 Sections 4 to 10 of the Tobacco Products (Manufacture, Presentation and
Sale)(Safety) Regulations 2002 in reiation to the tar, nicotine and carbon
monoxide yields; wamings on tobacco products and product identification
markings. A complex range of factors contribute to encouraging people to

The cigarettes seized from Mini Market Polo, 25a Mansfield Road, Sutton In
Ashfield, NG17 4EL were foreign labelied cigarettes rather than counterfeit.

Smoking is known to be a maljor health issue, foreign labelled tobacco products have
no health warnings on the packets, they do not have the fire safety feature and
cheaper cigarettes undermine the government’s pricing strategy which has been
shown to reduce the number of people who smoke. Also, illicit cigarettes cost the
govemment anestimated £1.86 billion in revenue in 2010/11.

Page 37



Page 38



Case SQmmag_

The sequence of events in relation to this premises are:

Date __ [Event | ]
25/2/2016 Visit carried out. A large quantity of Illicit tobacco found as |
follows:

* Shop storeroom in a leather bag — 280 clgarettes
¢ Annex storeroom In a box — 900 cigarettes ;
B | Residential address in large box — 7180 cigarettes ]

Page 39



Page 40



Consumer champlon campalgns against lliclt cigarettes in mother's memory

In 2012 Julie's mother, June Buffham, tragically died in a house fire at her home in
Spalding. At the inquest, the Lincolnshire Coroner linked her death to illegal Jin Ling
cigarettes failing to self-extinguish.

While the Coroner was reassured by the work Lincolnshire trading standards service
were doing he highlighted his safety concemns and sald he would support any further
work regarding these illegal products.

Lincolnshire trading standards looked at their working procedures and considered
adding the General Product Safety Regulations offence to their prosecutions. Heavily
supported by the management team, they took their first case. Now a landmark,
many other services are following their lead investigating and prosecuting in this
way.

Whilst undertaking tobacco control work they worked with many partners including
the Smokefree Lincs Alliance who asked if Lincolnshire Trading Standards could do
more prevention work. Joining forces with Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue they decided
to produce a video campaign and contacted Julie.

Page 41



On the campaign launch day Julie had aiready done nearly an hour's pre-recorded
interview with BBC Radio Lincoinshire, two interviews with local news channels and

countless newspaper interviews,
Julie was very open and shared her feelings. Since the start of this work Julie and

her husband Ed haven't hesitated to travel to visit Lincoln Fire Headquarters on
numerous occasions for filming and meetings.

Many of the officers at Lincolnshire Trading Standards have been deeply inspired by
Julie's relentless support, bravery and kindness, supporting and champloning our
work on tobacco control and in particular on the dangers of illicit cigarettes. Julie is
one of this year's worthy Hero Award winners.

Pictured from left to right: Leon Livermore, CTSI chief executive. Julie Grant, Hero
Award winner. Mark McGinty, CTSI chairman.

2015 CTSI Award Winners

Page 42



endations
This Review has been requested after only one visit to the premises, however a
large quantity of tobacco was seized both in the shop storerooms and in the personal
accommodation.

Although suggestions have been put forward in the application for possible

Page 43



Page 44



9102/90/S1

T30 1 ddeq

Y8 V=PIdetoduospus TV oureuA(q-ser ey dmonund; o AaKhId/ - ope- XUy /0g08:9 [9pow:dum

“ H ploysue umN o_on_ us___as U

[19Un0D) PISICY PIOYYSY - UB[d NS - odBISPUR py

Page 45



9107/90/51

ZJo 7 38eyg

sv=pdemzpadeospue Ty yormeuiq-seresidwayuud;matsaidioud/qur-ope-xuwy/0g0g:9 [ 3pouy/-dny

[1ounoy) 1OWSI PIRYYSY - Weld ALS - 2deospue] v

Page 46



910Z/90/S¥

YsV=pdewzpadesspue T, yorureui—ser

! TAadiund/nui-ope-Xwy/0808:9 | 3pou//:duy

TYOU GBS MY

e

‘, . b A s
- L] _ﬁ:u..ﬁﬁﬂf ] s

Y
.

e il L |

~
NN
" ~
- L]
// ST

ABiwig g
- bk

—— s

s

BAvag e

A
<

e

Tjo | 98eq

"PiISUUSY U] uonns ‘peoy pjeysuBly BGZ - 0j0d 14BN |ulN

TIounO0) 30LSI PIPGYSY - Wefd aMIS - odwospue] py

Page 47



910Z/90/S1

730 7 98eg

UsV=pidemzpadeospue Ty yorusui=senesjsidmoyuiid; maraxdiuud/nur-ope-xuyggog:9 fopouy/:dnyg

T19En0)) PRSI PISYYSY - UE[d IS - adeospue] pV

Page 48



ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Urban Road, _
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Tel:. 01623 450000
Nottingham, Fax: 01623 457592
NG17 8DA www.ashfield-dc.gov.uk

, Ashfield

Contact: Licensing Team. Our Ref: 005591 /LP1603
Direct Line: 01623 457580 Your Ref:
E-Mall Iibensing@shﬂeld-dc.gov.uk Date: 16 June 2016

Dear Mrs Statham

LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF REVIEW HEARING '
RE: Mini Market Polo, 25a Mansfield Road, Sutton In Ashfield, Nottinghamshire,

NG17 4EL

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on Tuesday 12" July 2016
commencing at 10.00am in the Council Chamber at Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,

Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.
Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1. You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
-person is legally qualified. '

2. If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing

hearings.
3. Ifyou fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

» Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

* Hold the hearing in your absence.

Mrs M Statham

Trading Standards Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
County House

100 Chesterfield Road South
Mansfield

Nottinghamshire

NG18 7AQ

- R. MITCHELL, Chisf Executive
If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority - contact 01623 450000

Page 49



4. Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

5. The authority requests that the folldwing Information is provided well in advance
‘of the hearing in order to clarify a number of points -

e Any additional Information that supports your application to Review the
licence that will undermine the licensing objectives relating to Prevention
of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting Information
that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, coples of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of

Regulation 8 of the above Requlations, supporting information provided on the
day of the hearing may only be considered _wlm the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. A copy of the procedure to be followed at the Hearing ig enclosed.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will be available at the Hearing.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
would advise me if - ‘

¢ You will be attending or be represented by ancther party at the hearing, and

o [f therg are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if so, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of
how they may be able to assist the authority, or

* If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.
If for any reason you wish to withdraw your representation, please note that this must be
done in writing no later than.24 hours before the hearing or orally at the hearing. Should
this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between you and the
applicant) it would be appreciated if you could advise the Licensing Team in writing as

soon as possible, by retuming the Withdrawal of Representation form enclosed with this
letter, in order that the hearing may be cancelled.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely
3- e
@ Mr C Booth
Environmental manager

Enc.

Page 50



ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Urban Road, -
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Tel: 01623 450000
Nottingham, Fax: 01623 457592

NG17 8DA - www .ashfield-dc.gov.uk
Contact: Licensing Team Our Ref: 005591/PR/1313
DirectLine: 01623 457589 Your Ref:
E-Mail licensing@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 1P -

Date: 27 June 2016 Resp Auths
Dear Mr-Dziebowski

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2006
NOTICE OF REVIEW HEARING '

RE: Mini Market Polo, 25a Mansfield Road, Sutton In Ashfield, Nottinghamshire,
NG17 4EL

In accordance with the above provisions, | would advise you that the above application will
be heard by a Licensing Panel of this Licensing Authority on Tuesday 12t July 2016
commencing at 10.00am in the Council Chamber, Ashfield District Council, Urban Road,

Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottingham.
Your attention is drawn to the following matters:

1. You have a right to be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified.

2. If you require an interpreter at the hearing, you must provide and pay for this service
yourself. Ashfield District Council does not provide or pay for interpreters at Licensing
hearings.

3. Ifyou fail to attend, or are not represented at, the hearing, the authority may -

» Where it is considered to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a later date, or

e Hold the hearing in your absence.

Mr Dziebowski

25a Mansfield Road
Sutton In Ashfield
Nottinghamshire
NG17 4EL

R. MITCHELL, Chief Executive
If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority - contact 01623 450000
Page 51



4. Where the hearing is held in your absence, the authority will consider at the hearing
the application, representation or notice made by you.

5. The authority requests that the following information is provided well in advance
of the hearing In order to clarify a number of points —

e Any additional steps that are proposed to be included in the Operating
Schedule to address the concems raised by the Nottinghamshire Trading

Standards, In thelr representation, that the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Public Safety objectives wiil be undermined.

6. | would remind you that should you have any additional supporting Information

that you wish to be considered at the above hearing, coples of the information
must be provided to the other parties prior to the hearing. By virtue of

Regulation 8 of the above Regulations, supporting information provided on the
day of the nearl'ng' may only be considered with the consent of all other parties.

7. If additional written information is to be placed before the Panel, at least six copies of
the material should be provided.

8. Copies of the following are enclosed for your information —

¢ A copy of the procedure to be following at the hearing

* A copy of the representation received from Trading Standards.
9. A copy of the agenda for the hearing will follow.

10. After consideration of the information contained in this letter, | should obliged if you
‘would advise me if,

e You will be 'attendirig or be represented by another party at the ‘hearing, and

¢ [f there are any witnesses that you wish to appear at the hearing on your behalf;
if s0, please forward a list of your witnesses together with a brief description of

how they may be able to assist the authority, or
* If you consider that a hearing is unnecessary.
Should this be the case (for example, if there is some agreement reached between

_yourselves and the Responsible Authority) it would be appreciated if you could advise the
Licensing Team in writing as soon as possible in-order that the Hearing may be cancelled.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

‘ w A
:ﬁ \
Mr C Booth )
Environmental Manager

Enc. Page 52



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Hearing
	4 Hearing for Application of Review to Premises Licence, Mini Market Polo, 25(A) Mansfield Road, Sutton in Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17 4EL
	the Licensing Objectives
	Application for Review
	Application for Review - Letter
	Review Docs - Final
	Letters


